

Historic Preservation Board

Date: October 2, 2018 **Time:** 6:00 p.m.

Location: Lower Level Council Chambers – 57 E. First Street

Members Present	Members Absent	Staff Present	Guests
Greg Marek, Chair Laura Schaffer-Metcalfe, Ed.D. Janice Gennevois Jeri Meeks Benjamin Ayers	Vice Chair Brandon Benzing Milagros Zingoni	Kim Steadman Charlotte McDermott Rebecca Gorton	Jenn Duff

1. Call meeting to order

Chair Marek called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

- 2. Approval of the minutes from the September 4, 2018 Board meeting and September 18, 2018 work session
 - a. September 4, 2018 Board meeting

First motion made by Board member Meeks to approve the September 4, 2018 minutes

and seconded by Boardmember Schaffer-Metcalfe.

Vote: 5-0 (Vice Chair Benzing and Board member Zingoni, absent)

AYES - Marek; Schaffer-Metcalfe; Gennevois; Meeks; Ayers

NAYS - None

b. September 18, 2018 work session

First motion made by Board member Schaffer-Metcalfe to approve the September 18, 2018 work session minutes and seconded by Boardmember Meeks.

Vote: 5-0 (Vice Chair Benzing and Board member Zingoni, absent)

AYES – Marek; Schaffer-Metcalfe; Gennevois; Meeks; Ayers

NAYS - None

Items from citizens present*

None

- 4. Hear a presentation and discuss the applicant's efforts to develop "an agreement or plan" regarding the 8 buildings, within the Temple Historic District located southeast of Main Street and Mesa Drive, that received a denial of a request for demolition earlier this year, to include:
 - a. Review and discuss the applicant's draft report on architectural documentation in the Temple Historic District;

Carl Duke, City Creek Reserve, 15 W. South Temple, St. Lake City, UT, presented an update to the Board on the progress of the redevelopment. Mr. Duke discussed some of the suggestions the Historic Preservation Board made for documenting and preserving the character of the community. Some of those suggestions were to provide historic plaques, commemorating the district; coordinating oral histories; historical documentation and providing relocation assistance to those interested in moving the structures scheduled for demolition.

Mr. Duke stated he has received additional suggestions discussed at the August meeting in which he was unable to attend. Those suggestions include; 1) coordinate with the Mesa Historic Society to ensure the historian is contacted; 2) put together pamphlets; 3) salvage the WPA stamped sidewalks; 4) ensure the report addresses early settlers and the formation of the neighborhood; and 5) document exterior and interior architecture of the buildings scheduled for demolition. Mr. Duke stated a first draft of the Architectural Documentation report has been circulated to the Board and asked board members to remember this is a first draft.

Boardmember Gennevois stated members of the community inquired about the relocation program and were told the homes would have to be relocated by the end of September, and there would be more opportunities in Phase II with approximately 50 homes becoming available. Ms. Gennevois asked if this were true. Mr. Duke responded Phase II has not been discussed until this evening and they do not own 50 homes. He stated there is a hard cut-off date for the Phase I and encouraged anyone interested in the homes to act quickly.

Boardmember Gennevois stated she reached out to Mr. Duke and was referred to Jake Beason to organize and collect items from the home that would be of value and was disappointed no one returned her calls. Mr. Duke stated they were willing to support a fundraising effort to harvest fixtures for the Historic Museum. The Museum decided they were not interested in anything in the homes. The developer feels it would be a liability to open the homes to individuals to take items.

Mr. Duke stated they have marked 6-8 WPA stamped sidewalks which have not been harvested yet and will be laid in the new sidewalk sections. Mr. Duke stated his concern that pamphlets may cause an increase in trash if they are being tossed out. He asked the Board to reconsider this request for providing pamphlets. Chair Marek suggested providing an electronic document and place it on the Historic Preservation website. Mr. Duke stated this would be a good solution. He stated they feel the report documents the exterior architecture and as the interior is relatively worn and asked that exterior photos suffice. Mr. Marek suggested the homes which were purchased by catalog as catalog homes could be referenced as this type.

Mr. Duke stated there have been numerous break-ins and police called to the 7 homes scheduled for demolition. Mr. Duke has requested approval to fence off the entire area to protect the remaining homes and was denied by the Planning Director in deference to this Board. Mr. Duke is requesting this Board reconsider and approve a fence to enhance the security of the area. The consensus of the Board is that fencing is needed.

b. Review and discuss Fire and Police personnel using the structures slated for demolition for training purposes before demolition.

Mr. Duke stated the Mesa Fire and Police approached them to conduct training activities within the empty buildings. The Fire Department would practice rescue efforts, and Police want to practice invasive entry, knocking down doors and flash bangs. Mr. Duke stated this would occur just prior to the demolition.

Chair Marek and Boardmembers Meeks and Shaffer-Metcalfe expressed support for this use of the structures slated for demolition. Boardmember Gennevois stated her concern for the amount of waste going into the landfill. She would be in support of the training use if good materials could be salvaged before the start of training. Ms. Gennevois asked Mr. Duke to consider donating items from these homes to a local charity organization, such as Stardust Building Supply. Mr. Duke stated if a non-profit has a crew and insurance to indemnify City Creek Reserve, he would be open to have them remove items from the homes.

Chair Marek confirmed the Board's consensus that Fire and Police can use these buildings for training since they are set for demolition.

- 5. Discuss and attempt to develop an agreement or plan to preserve 6 buildings, within the Temple Historic District located southeast of Main Street and Mesa Drive, that recently received a denial of a request for demolition:
 - a. 38 S. Udall A contributing residence within the historic district
 - b. 44 S. Udall A contributing residence within the historic district
 - c. 45 S. Udall A contributing residence within the historic district
 - d. 49 S. Udall A contributing residence within the historic district
 - e. 50 S. Udall A contributing residence within the historic district
 - f. 53 S. Udall A noncontributing residence within the historic district

Carl Duke, City Creek Reserve, 15 W. South Temple, St. Lake City, UT explained to the Board that the area south of the paseo (at the south boarder of the Phase I development) is planned for a single-family development. Mr. Duke stated due to the concern of the impact on the historic district, they went to their leadership to ensure there is understanding of the impact of the additional 6 demolition permits requested. Mr. Duke stated they will create the same documentation created for Phase I. Mr. Duke stated that 404 E. 1st Avenue will return to a residential use. Also, they have met with SHPO and discussed in detail the impact demolishing

these 6 homes would have on the district and have been told when the development is complete, SHPO can reevaluate the historic district. Mr. Duke stated SHPO explained there may be a realignment of the boundaries of the district, but do not believe the realignment will result in de-listed the district.

Chair Marek asked that documentation include the streetscape of Udall Street, including photographic and written analysis for the future. There was further discussion of analyzing and documenting these homes. Boardmember Gennevois suggested a virtual walking tour and Chair Marek suggested preserving as many of the mature trees as possible. Mr. Duke stated he has been reviewing the landscape plan. There are 12 mature trees. While there are difficulties in saving trees that are used to flood irrigation, they want to save as many of the mature trees as possible. Boardmember Gennevois asked if there is yet another phase in the works. Mr. Duke stated that the current development stops north of 1st Avenue, and that for tax purposes any development south of 1st Avenue would have to be delayed for 5 years, at which point the vacant properties in that area would likely be sold to other developers.

6. Discuss the Salt River Pima-Maricopa Indian Community 12% Funding grant entitled "Safer Mesa Communities Through More Effective Street Calming" recently awarded to the Historic Preservation Office.

Historic Preservation Officer Kim Steadman stated the contract employee had applied for a grant from the Indian Community in February and was awarded \$3,000.00 to study traffic calming devises within historic districts. Staff has until October 31, 2019 to use the funds. This will be a project for the new Historic Preservation Officer.

7. Hear an update and discuss the status of the NRHP Registration Form to place the Flying Acres Historic District on the National Register of Historic Places.

Historic Preservation Officer Kim Steadman updated the Board on the status of the report presented for the Flying Acres district. Mr. Steadman stated he attended the HSRC on July 27 where the application for Flying Acres was discussed. The HSRC requested revisions to the nomination including more in-depth research and refining of the approach on which elements of the architecture make this district special. He explained the HSRC are not opposed to approving the district but wanted the report to be more specific and detailed. The board meets every 3 months. This is a project for the new HPO who will research and finalize the report. Chair Marek suggested this be a project for a contract person. Mr. Steadman will follow-up on this.

8. Hear an update and discuss the dedicated Historic Preservation Officer position.

Mr. Steadman stated that Christine Zielonka is scheduled to present to Council at a study session on October 11th. Her goal is to receive direction to move forward at that meeting.

- 9. Hear an update and discuss the two Federal Historic Preservation Fund CLG Pass Through Grants:
 - a. Illuminating Mesa's History (Historic Neon Signs)

b. Retaining History in a Transit Oriented Development (Downtown)

Mr. Steadman stated Angelica Guevara sent the final documents for each grant to SPHO in September. All deadlines were met and we are now working to put the two documents and inventory sheets on our website. The goal is to make the information available through interactive maps. Mr. Steadman wants to ensure the information is easily accessible on the website. The Board asked that the reports be sent to them.

10. Historic Preservation Officer's Updates.

(The items in the HPO's Updates are not for Board discussion and no Board action will be taken on the updated items.)

- Mr. Steadman stated the writing and video contest has been posted in various places and entries can be mailed or emailed to Rebecca Gorton. Staff has not received any entries to date;
- On September 10 the City Council voted to accept bids on the Downtown façade program and construction should being within the next few weeks;
- There is no update on the by-laws;
- Staff has been asked to work on a text amendment draft to extend the of stay of demolitions from 6 months to one year.;
- At either the November or December meeting there will be a presentation from the City Attorney's office discussing open meeting law and social media.
- 11. Hear reports from Board Members and staff on museums, exhibits, committees and/or events related to historic preservation.

Chair Marek stated the Historic Preservation Awards were presented last evening at the City Council meeting. Boardmember Meeks was in attendance. Mr. Marek stated this was the 20th anniversary of presenting these awards and feels there was a positive reaction from the recipients.

Boardmember Meeks stated Mr. Marek did a great job. The Mesa Historic Museum has a new director, Leon Natker.

12. Future agenda items.

- Mr. Marek suggested the Street Scape Plan for 1st Avenue.
- Mr. Marek asked about discussing the website.
- Boardmember Gennevois requested the petition for the Historic Preservation Officer be attached to the minutes. The petition was received by staff.

13. Adjournment

First motion made by Board member Meeks to adjourn the meeting at 7:13 pm and seconded by Boardmember Schaffer-Metcalfe.

Vote: 5-0 (Vice Chair Benzing and Board member Zingoni, absent)

AYES - Marek; Schaffer-Metcalfe; Gennevois; Meeks; Ayers

NAYS - None

Any citizen wishing to speak on an agenda item should complete and turn in a blue card to City staff before that item is presented. When the Board considers the item, you will be called to the podium to provide your comments.

The City of Mesa is committed to making its public meetings accessible to persons with disabilities. For special accommodations, please contact the City Manager's Office at (480) 644-3333 or AzRelay 7-1-1 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. Si necesita asistencia o traducción en español, favor de llamar al menos 48 horas antes de la reunión al 480-644-2767.

^{*} Members of the audience may address the Board on any item. The Arizona Open Meeting Law (ARS § 38-431 et seq.) limits the Historic Preservation Board to discussing only those matters specifically listed on the agenda.

We the undersigned historic district residents, and potential historic district residents, are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Property Address	Residents Name (please print)	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
120 W. UNIVERSITS	ROBERT SCANTLEBURY	AM A	(602) 762-4197
11550 E. Darlmoun St	Karla Gonnerman-Dau	Nacloreun aber	(480)205-1372
136 N. Fameray	Patricia Black	Patricia Brack	450-213-2456
141 N. Wilbur	Priscilla (rossushite		480-964-6140
BON HIGGERT	-1900	PATRICK TUTCH	6-3 764-2424
138 NWKBUR	JEN MEEKS	Jones.	980 707 3774
221 N. Macdonald	Anita Peters	Col Col	480-225-3840
130 N. Pasadena	Erin J Peters	80	480 205 6396
128+180H18/1/pv	Wendy Macx	Willowalshauk	480-641-9854
136 N. Hibbert	Opthy Guglielma		
148 N. HIBBERT	Ron Peters	Production .	602-309-3524
148 N. Hibbert	Karen Peters	Honen Peters	480-686-4005
123 W 2nd Ft	LORI OSieck		480-962-5233
138 N. Wilbur	Rob Meeles -		480-251-3295
248 E 15 St 85201	Christopher Bradley	1000 c	323-702-2183
	J		

Mes A
We the undersigned historic district residents are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Residents Name	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
(please print)		Gondet phone number of e-man
Judy Pinckney	Judy Pridbry	neckademus occivinet
BOST JEE, MEEKS	Tiller	JER. MEEKS (DASU. EDU)
Priscilla Crosswhite	C A C	crosswhitepwaol.com
Deelen Dendon	hold plat	deeas sax ret
Maria C. Pacheco	mullet	jazsam 1 & gmail con
Gardy Chesley	Gandy Chesley	Crchesleyos 11 @ gmail
TRAVIS Daty		Travisdoty @ holmail. co
CIRTIS SENDINGTON	Catula	cust b = 2002 & YANOC. (04
Carl Granos	and Land	enda egon 70 gmil dos
Robert OVOREZA	Rebot Consider	
Jania Gennevois	92	
Anna Farris	aut	480-822-9840
201 Jaime Glasser	Javonelleusea	use inedumenacio
		602-653-7324
Jim Gleasen	D. Idk	602 757 2169
Terrs a Grayser	Theory Congaser	Harasser @gmail.com
	11/1. 97	The state of the s
And the second s	Constitution of the state of th	
	(please print) Judy Pine Kney Bost JEE, MEEKS Priscilla Crossobite Der Ann Dendon Maria (. Pache co Lendy Cheslay TRAVIS DOTY CRIIS BENNINGTON Cris BenningTon Robert Dropeza Janice Gennevois Anna Farris On Joine Glasser Marielyn White Jim Gleasen	(please print) Judy Pine Kney Bost JEG, MEEKS Priscilla Crosswhite Priscilla Crosswhite Priscilla Crosswhite Maria (. Pache co Maria Chasley Tenry Chesley Crais Berning Ton Crais Berning Ton Crais Gennevois Anna Farris Doi Joine Glasser June Mulle Jim Gleasen Terrs Grasser Jensa Corosser

We the undersigned historic district residents are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Property Address	Residents Name (please print)	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
GOIN-GRAND	BARBARA BINGHALI	Barbara Dl	barbara a bingham Come
232 N 2m O. N.	Pristigue dec. 05218	Liver to de Vier Con con	1 2
122 N Wilbur	Liz Dunsmore	Lann	602-692-5098
605 North Grand	Evan Rogers	Buan D. Rigers	480, 461,0592
1616 N. ACTA MOSA Tettl9		Marghe Romes.	mk 333 @ hotmail.com
3255 E Brigdwyright		hat In	Karen ideh ara Ramil
145 W 3 Place Mes,		102 do	dbrindley@ 93 desvigor
560 N Mardald	Sancy Cohen	Mary Agas	480842-6477
551 N. MACDONAL	Bruce Cummin's	120 junios	480 969 7735
557 N. Moodonal	Jane Commins	Ce agre Cummino	480 969 7735
399 N Pardonalo	Texa Janges	1th /	160, 452, 7697
62 F 9th Ave	Robort Consplex	Party	4809090657
163 N MacDonald	Virgil S. Priebe	Liral & Viela	480-649-7353
tho3 N Macdonald	Doyna D. Francesco	June Trangessis	950-649-7353
504 N W Wanta	Dunbant	HAR BANT	180.313 3660
504 NMACKWALL	LIGERVY	1.25/	(630) 40 726X
956 N. MACDONALD	WILLIAM COSNER	Lithian Cours	480-947-4819
Sen, mardonald	Kris Tubsherony	Rosneaul	40-947-489
		7	

mesce

We the undersigned historic district residents are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Property Address	Residents Name (please print)	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
554 NMACDONAGO	KATHY ROMERO	Kniet Truc	KATHY LITUMEROLEM +1 C UM
1423 N 62nd Place	Enic Christenson	Eve Shutterer	echristenson@cox.net
1423 N. Wind Place	Damela christensor	Daniela Christenson	
650 N. Grand	Jarry Beck	Chame Beck	Cjjingz@msh.com
650W-Grand	Cathi Beck	MATHEREN ESPECT	Clingzemsh.com
1237 N. Mesa Diy	Drew DIXON	DALLE Delien	480-669-906
225 W/St SIND	JULIE KYLE	July 10	480-221-7483
565 N. Grand	Heather Smith	Home O	486-529-4498
430 W. Mark of	man Hays	Gan Haiss	480-834-5447
430 W Carkst	ebhn Haus	Karnt Ja	480-834-5447
1345 Hibbert	Darla Lammers	18 Sam	lammers darla@gmail.com
1345, Himbert	Greg Morris	SACHA-	\$602-565-6617
820 N. Rubson	Vic LINDEF		VLINUFF (LTWTBBOOKS, COM
A-3			

We the undersigned historic district residents, and potential historic district residents, are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Property Address	Residents Name	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
	(please print)		•
1236247	wri Osiech	X dela	602.418-7778
9828 E to la Ave	Stephanie Nuñez	This co	6026210474
30 WISTAUE	DEBORAH KLINKER	15 Pobarah Herrhef	- 180-213-8196
2824 E. Menloca	- Busin Calagy	Talla lacon	480 218 9251
20150. Greenfield	الما الما	mes Righarllor	ma 480-36300
133 N un'your mea	Carmon Perez	Varmen large	4803065361
MESA AZ 8504	chad ALBRITE	and all	480728-1666
64N 63St Mass 172	Honon Lovelos	Jon Jon Jun	813-725-4313
7243 E Monte Ave	Jennifer Lituriller	Jenne Guturttes	309-925-5259
A STATURA	e coppos color	Janlorgado	-480-270-0823
1535 N. Horne #7	Sean Macdonald	Con Hardreld	480 570 1610
6025.EDEEWATER DR	LOHISE SWANN (Louisi Swanm	480-329-6762
Z142 N GLENNEW 85213		le-da	602 - 489 - 3206
2142 N. Glenview 85213	Ginger Hamp	Lig Hang	602 332 4256
	J	V	
			415 504

We the undersigned historic district residents, and potential historic district residents, are signing this petition because we would like the support of a permanent full time Historic Preservation Officer in the City of Mesa to support our district and neighborhoods.

Property Address	Residents Name (please print)	Residents Signature	Contact phone number or e-mail
02310,94 PLS.	Danolleton	Rallot	602 625 2121
235 W 9 81 5	Kieren Clarkson	KG	480-381-6479
3/5W.955	TOM BREW	Tom Blev	480-834-5961
251 W 9 - PL SOOM	Tom MASEL	Cir Masu	480 8.34 6.444
John 9th PL. North	JUNY MELLEN	July Miller	- 4x2-132-3273
313 W 9th PUS	NIK THACKERAY	White of the way	-480-840-0782
2274 9 12 8	MARY GUARN FRANCITAEL	Mary Lavan Mc Muchani	4 84-964 6482
3400 1120	Ka)7.16	HAM	Hickory
308 WGTh Place Soith	Paul C Brunts	Paul CBurt	phrisstar@ Sala an
3000000	Britis Parrie		等審辩
312 Wampis	Amanda Parker	mannong	480 694 7582
134W. 8MPI	Any Mahoney	Ly GWM	16024147785
1237 W EUIN	Jan / I'M HYERING	of xulyno Adust	480-8671
1237 W EIL'S	Danrence Harding	Layronce Harling	480-319-1081
123 N Robson #220	Cynthia Wedekind	Mithall 2	(480) 434 3772
154 W. MAM9.	JARRO MAKES	to u	(400) 252. 2199
657 E 10TH NO	Joso Pile.		(002) 931-5887
227 W. gthres	Futing: bibiey!		W01966-98-82